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Rivera, Maribel

From: Velez, Ashley | [avelez@jones-foster.com)
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 10:47 AM
To: : pAddressChange .

—_—

Cc: rocal-Carlo :
2058 (Rairm Beach Strategic Forum, Inc.

Subject: Document No. N

Please change the physical and mailing address of the corporation to the following:

4100 N, Ocean Drive, Apt. #2502
West Palm l}each, Florida 33404
i o
Please change the address for officers, Gil Remiliard, Ray Marshall & Nicholas Remillard to the following:
4100 N. Océan Drive, Apt. #2502
West Palm Beach, Florida 33404

Please change the address for Henry Blakiston to the following:

270 South Central Boulevard, Suite 102
Jupiter, Florida 33458

Please call me should you have any questions.
Thank you.

Ashley 1. Velez

Secretary to Carlos J. Berrocal,

Scott L. McMullen, and Jane S. Hunston
Direct: 561-650-8225

Fax:  561-746-6933
avelez(@jones-foster.com

Jones, Foster, Johnston & Stubbs, P.A.

Attorneys & Counselors

801 Maplewood Drive, Suite 22-A, Jupiter, FL. 33458
Telephone: 561-659-3000

Website

U.S. Treasury Regulation Circular 230 requires us to advise you that written communications issued by us are
not intended to be and cannot be relied upon to avoid penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue
Service.

Incoming emails are filtered which may delay receipt. This email is personal to the named recipient(s) and may
be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you received this in error. [f so, any
review, dissemination, or copying of this email is prohibited. Please immediately notify us by email and delete
the original message.
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